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From: Jana Stoner
To: Jeremiah Cromie
Cc: NKC Tribune Advertising
Subject: Re: VA-21-00005 Malsam - (Publishing) Notice of Decision
Date: Sunday, June 6, 2021 5:14:55 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.

 

CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT.

We have this scheduled for our 6/10 edition; thanks!

––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––
Jana E. Stoner - Publisher / CEO
jana@nkctribune.com

(509) 674-2511 ext. 206
P.O. Box 308  |  807 W. Davis St., suite 101A
Cle Elum, WA 98922

– Northern Kittitas County Tribune
– U.K.C. Builders’ Planning Guide
– EXPLORE! Central Cascades Visitor Guide

www.NKCTribune.com

On Jun 4, 2021, at 2:02 PM, Jeremiah Cromie
<jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us> wrote:

Good afternoon,
 
Please see the attached notice and publish on the following date:
 
Thursday, June 10, 2021.
 
Please provide a proof of the notice. Let me know if you have any issues or questions.
 
Thanks!
 
Jeremiah Cromie
Planner 1
Kittitas County 
 Community Development Services
 411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
 Ellensburg, WA 98926
 Office: 509-962-7046
 jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us
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